PALO VERDE LADIES GOLF ASSOCIATION GENERAL BOARD MEETING

Tuesday May 6, 2025

The meeting was called to order by President Naomi Bryson at 11:00 am at the Palo Verde Restaurant.

MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Naomi Bryson, Mary Nelson, Carol Healy, Bonnie Moore, Alice Barber, Mo England, Kathy Langston, Diane French, Julie Curran, Linda Grendahl, Jan Nelson, Mary Lou Jones, Margie Brandon, Melea Reese, Judy Hester, Roz Pederson. (Absent: Jo Ann Johnson, Susan Lamb, Marcia Smith, Judy Massey).

MEETING MINUTES: A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes of the general board meeting held on April 1, 2025. Motion approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Carol emailed the treasurer's report to the board. Checkbook balance is \$14,481.51. It is posted on the PVLGA website. Motion approved.

NEW BUSINESS: The appointment of volunteers for three ad hoc committees. The Calendar committee will be Naomi Bryson, Bonnie Moore, and Mary Nelson. Budget committee is the Executive Board Members that will meet to do a mid-year review. Officer Transition committee is led by our league's President Naomi Bryson; Carol Healy volunteered to help her with the December 17th Brunch meeting. President Naomi advised any board member's input or thoughts for each committee to consider should be brought to one of the committee members.

UPCOMING EVENTS:

May 6 – PVLGA – 3 Clubs and a Putter, AM

May 13 - PVLGA Scramble and Luncheon, General Meeting, AM

May 20 - PVLGA Eclectic Round 1, AM

May 27 - PVLGA Eclectic Round 2, AM

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Awards Orientation - Alice Barber reported all has gone well.

Courtesy- Judy Massey (absent)

CAGD- Mary Nelson reported for CAGD and State Medallion. CAGD the 4 of the 5 rounds are completed and the final round will be in Nov. State Medallion is completed, and ball markers will be given out at the May luncheon.

Fifty/Fifty - Mary Nelson stated this ends in May. Alice Barber had members asked if 50/50 could be done for the afternoon PVLGA, too. If there are volunteers to do this, then yes.

Golf Committee - Diane French will be attending the meeting tomorrow. Jan Nelson requested the course management consider changing the Tuesday closing day of Cottonwood during the summer from our league day on Tuesdays as it slows down play and fills our course during our league play.

Golf Rules/Regulations - Jo Ann Johnson (absent)

Membership - Linda Grendahl reported we now have 158 members. Could we try to clarify our membership renewal form for those members wanting only to pay for their handicap?

Nominating – Maureen England reported the only position of Vice President needs to be filled. All other positions are returning for 2026. Nominating committee members are Bonnie Moore, Mary Lou Jones, Nancy Mastalski, and Lori Snodgrass.

Publicity - Susan Lamb (absent)

Ringer/Hole in One - Jan Nelson reported all is up to date on the website and posted in the Ladies' Room. All has ended for this year until we start up in November.

Special Events - Mary Lou Jones reported Denise Orthen, chairperson of the May Luncheon, has everything set.

Tournament- Marcia Smith (absent)

Website/ Communications – Kathy Langston did a zoom call with Mary Ball who is willing to take over this position once back in the fall. Kathy has updated the site, refreshened, and is promoting the 40th Anniversary of our PVLGA to the website with club history. Suggested we try to offer online sign-up for our Sign-Up Events as we now offer Zelle payments. (Board agreed). We'll try this for the June 3 Fun Day Event. Mo England and Kathy presented Logo options for our club's future uses. We voted on three top picks they will work with to present for approval. **Parliamentarian** - Julie Curran had nothing to report.

Members at Large

Judy Hester – nothing to report Margie Branden - nothing to report Melea Reese – nothing to report

The meeting was adjourned at 11:55 am.

Announcements

Our next PVLGA General Meeting follows the upcoming Scramble and Luncheon on May 13. The next meeting of the PVLGA General Board Meeting will be held next fall at the Palo Verde Restaurant following morning golf on Tuesday September 2, 2025.

The meeting was adjourned at 11.00 am.	
Roz Pederson	Naomi Bryson, President